Approved: April 2, 2003

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson John Edmonds at 9:00 a.m. on March 26, 2003 in Room 519-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except:

All members present

Committee staff present: Chris Courtwright, Legislative Research Department

Gordon Self, Office of the Revisor of Statutes

Carol Doel, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee: None

Others attending: See attached list

Chairman Edmonds asked for any bill introductions. There were no bill introductions at this time.

Next on the agenda, the Chairman asked for adoption of the minutes from March 18th, March 19th, and March 20th. *Representative Goering made a motion to adopt the three sets of minutes. The motion was seconded by Representative Goico. Vote was taken. Minutes were adopted.*

Distributed for each member of the committee to review was **SB 192** as amended by the Senate Committee. (Attachment 1)

Chairman Edmonds called to the committees' attention <u>HB 2287</u> which was previously heard on March 13th regarding bed and breakfasts and a favorable property tax classification request being made for those institutions. The Chairman stated that he would like the committee to consider adopting some sort of conceptual language that would address the situation.

Representative Goico made a motion for an amendment to have the bill apply to non-owner occupied properties. Representative Brunk seconded the motion. The Chairman opened the meeting for discussion.

Representative Schwab made a substitute motion that a bed and breakfast with taxed property should be considered residential property if it is on the premises or adjacent to the premises not owning more than one bed and breakfast. Representative Powers seconded the motion.

The Chairman again called for committee discussion.

After further committee discussion, Representative Schwab made a motion to move the amendment. Vote was taken and the motion was not accepted.

Chairman Edmonds returned to the motion by Representative Goico and opened the floor for further

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.

CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE at 9:00 a.m. on March 26, 2003 in Room 519-S of the Capitol.

discussion on the bill.

Following further discussion on the bill, Representative Goico moved his amendment. Vote was taken. The motion was not accepted.

Chairman Edmonds returned to the bill and recognized Representative Goering.

Representative Goering made a motion to move out **HB 2287** favorably for passage. Representative Powers seconded the motion. With no further discussion, vote was taken. Motion passed.

Chairman Edmonds returned to bill introductions recognizing Representative Burroughs who requested *An Act repealing K.S.A. 2002 Supp. 79-258 and 79-259, concerning certain property tax exemptions.* (Attachment 2)

With no further business before the committee, Chairman Edmonds adjourned the meeting at 9:30 a.m.